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Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 20/01/29.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

We are requesting information regarding the Paramedic Practitioners (PP) who
have attempted and passed the College of Paramedics Specialist Exam.

What we would like the know:

1) The amount of PPs working for SECAmb

Headcount WTE
SPP 37.0 36.1
PP 175.0 116.6
total 212.0 152.8

2) The amount of PPs working for SECAmb who have not attempted the exam
We do not hold this information

3) The amount of PPs working for SECamb who have attempted the exam but
not passed

We do not hold this information

*Please note that currently 114 PP’s have passed the exam*

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance

contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow



http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow
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